

January 23, 2001

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Approval Services
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: FCC ID Correction

For: ESDSA824894NE

EA99829

Filled January 22, 2001

Gentlemen:

This application was filed yesterday afternoon. Please amend the FCC ID to include a hyphen between the grantee code and the ID proper. Presently it shows FCC ID:ESDSA824894NE, but the client actually wants:

FCC ID:ESD-SA824894NE.

Also all exhibits are marked FCC ID:ESD-SA824894NE, including the FCC ID Label information exhibit.

Thank you, in advance for your cooperation.

**Art Brennan
For Jay Sarkar
APREL Laboratories**